Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Christine Alderman

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Pintail 23 Fed 8H (2RP-4006)

Good Morning Christine,

Thank you for the revised work plan. BLM accepts and approves your work plan. You may begin work after
NMOCD has approved your work plan and follow any additional stipulations.

After interim reclamation has been completed ,the pad will be adequately bermed on all sides to minimize the
impacts of spills generated on the pad from entering karst drainages.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*Please remember that Lesser Prairie Chicken timing stipulations are in effect 01 Mar- 15 June
Annually

* Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads.

On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 10:16 AM, Christine Alderman <calderman(@cimarex.com> wrote:

All,

Please find attached the revised work plan for the Pintail. As soon as we have approval, we will begin work.

Thank you!

Christine Alderman



Cimarex Energy Co.

EZL74

ESH Supervisor — Permian Basin
Midland TX

Cell —432.853.7059



